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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Citra Properties Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Citra Properties Limited (“the Company™),
which comptise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our mformation and according to the cxphmunm given to us, the
wits give Co , 2013 (Aet’) m the
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manner so required and give a true aud fair view in a,v:}metmitgr with the accounung principles generally

aforesaid fmancial state

nformation required by the

accepted in India mncluding Indian Accounting Standards (Ind ASY) specified vnder section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2{).'3 its } »ss and total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA’s) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
mdependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropsate to provide a basis for cur opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is respoasible for the other information. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have petformed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s repott, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Ditectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safegnarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropsiate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
mternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
ped § J i El

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obrain reasounable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 2 material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matedial if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or etror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The tisk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we ate also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evalvate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify




entaton, structure and content of the financial stateme

*  Bvaluate the overall pre

ts, mcluding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 2
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

£

3e Act

A e P 41 11, o o " 1A
As required by Section 1+

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

\

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

O

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B’. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements as at 31 March 2023 Refer Note 48 to the financial statements.

ti. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023,
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:nted that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which

are maternial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or iavested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

. {(a} The Management has repres

{(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

‘epmae:xmm;m !mdct :m'i) clause (1) and (1) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and (b) above,
ontain any material o : s

<
.

The Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year.

4

1 As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company

only with effect from 1 Apnil 2023, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 1s not applicable.

(h) With respect to the matter 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of secton 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company did not pay any remuneration to its directors during ihe year.

E ‘o Ag'zrwai Prakash & Co.
Chartered Accountants
hrm s Registration No.: O 139"’”

‘¢-
e g»r |
Aashish K Verma ¥
Partner
Membership No. 527886
UDIN: 23527886BGYTAYG6366

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2023



the independent Auditor's Repott to the members of the

0 mpam on t? 1€ mz,mu:ﬂ statements for thfz year {.hd :d 31 March 2023, based on the :mdif procedures
performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements of the Company
and taking into consideration the information and explanations given 1o us and the books of account and
other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,

we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

{b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In out
opinion, the frequency of verification of the property, plant and equipment is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢c) The Company does not have any immovable property (other than immovable properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee). Accordingly, clause 3 ())(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right- of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

{e) «:i\,\c:f:@:"dmg to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based

on verification carried out by us, there are no proceedings initiated ot pending against the

Com;mm for bholding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
I'ransactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification carried out by us, the management has conducted physical verification of
mventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies between
physical inventory and book records were noticed on physical verification.

(b) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on vertfication carried out by us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, clause 3(if)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(ii1) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, duting the year, the Company has not made any investments
in or has not provided any guarantee or security or has not granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, clause 3 (i) (a) to (f) of the Order is not
applicable.

{iv) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 i respect of the loans granted and investments
made, and guarantees and secutity provided by it, as applicable.

iB{}E@f By
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(vii)
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We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company in respect of
products/services where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
government under Sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there
ander and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made & maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(&) Undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities. Further,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax,

Cess on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the ( "?Can'gmnv
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961(43 of 1961), that has not been recorded in the books of account.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the mformation and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or
borrowings payable to any banks and other lenders. The Company does not have any
borrowings from financial institutions or government.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority.

e

by the management, the

According to the information and explanations given to us
wmpmy %3.:1:3 not obtamed any term loans. Accordmngly, clanse 3{(ix)(¢) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company,
we report that no funds raised on short-texm basis have been used for long-term purposes
by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaties as defined under the Companies Ac,
2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures perfoz:mud
by us, the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.
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Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification catried out by us, during the year, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during
the year,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
with zespect to applicable all transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

{a) In our opimion and based on cur examination, the company does not have an internal
audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the
Companies Act 2013.

) m for the period under audit.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The company did not have an internal audit syste
A

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its Ditectors or persons connected with its directors, and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(2) The Company is not requited to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable,
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(xvi)

(xvii)

(xix)

o

The company has incurred cash losses of Rs.1,360.03 lakhs in the current fnancial year
2022-23 and cash losses of Rs. 2,391.40 lakhs dmﬂp immediately preceding financial vear.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions and subject to the Emphasis of Matter paragraph given in the
main Audit Report along with the Note no. 51(d) of the financial statements, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within 2 period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to C()"pomm Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is
not applicable.

For Agarwal Prakash & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. gﬂ}

Aashish K Verma
Partner

Membership No. 527886
UDIN: 23527886BGYTAY6366

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2023



Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Citra Properties
Limited ("the Company’) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erro
completeness of the accounting

s, the accuracy and

4

cords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial info

- ation, as

required under the Act.
Auditors’ Respounsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial staternents based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both, issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system with reference to financial statements and their operatng effectiveness. Our audit
of mternal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a matetial
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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1

1
AT D aetal, acour

of the assets of the C\)mpam’, (2) provide reasonable agsurance
that transactions are recorded as necessaty to permit pchammm of financial statements in accordance
with generally a@c_aptg\! accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

ns f.nd & spositic é) 8|

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future pericds are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opimion, the Qmmpam has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
1 4l

to financial statements and such ianternal financial controls with reference to financia

s
P

statements were operating effectively as ar 31 March 2023, based on the mternal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established %}; the Company considering the essential
compounents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 1ssued by ICAT

For Agarwal Prakash & Co.
Chartered '\,ca)unmnﬁ

Firm’s Registration No.: 005975N
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Membership No. 527 886 =
UDIN: 23527886BGYTAYE366

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 May 2023



CITRA PROPERT

Al sroung fn T Badidss, unless otherwise stared
Balance Sheet as at Muie 38 March 2033 31 March 2022
I ASBETS
Mon-current assels
2} Property, plant and squpment [ 931 3348
b} Intangbe & 7 392
Finastcil assets
Other financial assets B4 1.00 5263
i1d) Deferred tax 3, 16t & 1,288.08 £,206.49
Non-cugrent Tax Assets, ney 16 282.51 378.22
Uther non-curseny assets 114 - 0.08
1,580.90 1,766,8%
Current assets
{a) Inventones 12 24,549.39 2247142
b} Fmancial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 13 155.82 581.05
Other bank balances 14 145.07 93.23
Onher financial assets a8 2144 1748
(s} Other current assets 118 2,894,88 2,424.54
27,766.60 25,587.72
Taotal of Asset 29,347.50 21,354.54
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Bquity share capital 134 9.80 9.80
(b} Instnaments entiecly cquity 1o natre 158 5,187.84 5,187.84
(e} Other equity 16 {(12,079.59 {10,645.46)
(6,881.95) (5,447.82)
174 100,24
10624
Current Habilitics
nancial labilmes
Borrowing 18 22,425.07 21,799,496
rade payal 14
wial ousstanding 31.68 1.92
-1otal ¥ 048,17 531.86
Orther financal abilites 20 248.07 475,71
(b Other current labihites 21 12,792.16 10,369.63
&) Provisions 178 1.94 17.51
36,147.09 32,696.12
Toral of Bquity and Liabilities 29,347.50 27,354.54
Summary of significant accounting policies 5

The accompanying notes are integral part of the fimancial statements

“I'his is the baluoce sheet referred o in our report of even date,

For Agarwal Prakash & Co,

Chanered Accountants

% T A e
Aashish K \'cmm,;f"f"f{m PRA
Pastner ‘1:3’-&' -

Place: Guaggram
Date: 24 May 2023

Fur and on behall of the Board of Dircciors
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Rajeev Prabhakar Pitkar

Vishi Prablakar Gaue

Whole Time Duector Director ,
DIN: §22059:46] {DIN: 19655278
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Kotnal Rautela
Company Secretary

7

{\ ifender Arora
Chief Financial Officer
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Araternent of profit and joss for the

Year ended 31 March

Note 2023 2022
Revenue
Revenue frot operations 22 $60 6.60
Ohther ncome 25 35303 768
Total of Revenue 49,63 14.48
Hxpenses
Cost of revenne 4
Cosy meunered during the vear 2U77.96 1,777.81
Decrease in real estate properties - 2,077.96) - (1,777.81) -
HEmployee benefits expense 25 775.34 68114
Funance costs 26 327.03 1,466.67
Depreciation and amortisation expense &7 1490 7315
Other expenses 27 202.94 197.66
Toral of Expense 1,410.21 2,418.62
R ——
Loss before tax {1,360.58) {2,404,14)
Tax expense 28
Cugrent intome tax (including caslice year taxes) 2008 099
Defereed tax chagge/{credit) 8.41 (948)
Loss after tax . (1,389.082 (2,395.65)
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclssified 1o profit or loss
Re-measurement {loss} / gain on defined benshit plans 45.05) 805
Toual comprehensive income for the yeur -MWWZ,A}“:%). - {2,403.74)
= RSTIRENS. <t )

Barnings per equity share

sty shase of par vahe T30/ each

Diiuted ®)

Suremary of significant accounting policies

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of the financis! sintements,
This is the statenient of profis and Joss referred o in our report of even date
Yor Agarwal Prakash & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Fiem's Registation Number: 005975N
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Place: Gurugran
Dare: 24 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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A synount in ¥ lakdis, urdess atherwise stated
Staternent of Cash Flows {or the Year ended 31 March
2023 222

A, Cash flow from operating activities:

1085 before meome tax for the yeas {1,360L58) {2404.14)
Adjustments for:
Property, plant and equipment written off 16.99 0.27
Depreciation and amortisation expense 14.90 7315
Interest expenses 325,78 1,464.49
Intetest on optionally convertible debentures 000 .00
Interest income on fixed deposit (7.56) (1.68)
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 39.29 27.25
Opesating loss before working capital changes and other adjustments - (971.18) {846.66)
Working capital changes and other adjustments:
{aventorics (2,077.97) {1,777.80)
Current and non-current fnancial assets (3.96) 3.09
Other current and other non-cursent assets {470.23) (143.99)
Trade payables 146.07 61.53
Oither financud lizbilities {227.63) 197.83
Other current liabilities 2,422.54 200.01
Cuerent and non-curtent provisions (123.79) 6.13)
Cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities {1,306.19) (2,312.12)
Income tax {paid) / refund received, net 75.32 (3.79)
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities . (1,230.87) (2,315.82)
B. Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of propesty, plant and equipment and other ntangible assets (1.81) {5.70)
Interest received on fised deposit 7.36 7.77
Net cash flow from/f{used in} Investing activitiss :ﬁm—: 5,55 :MMW_ 247
€, Cash flow from Gnancing sctivities: (rfer note-50)
Inferest paid on debentures {000 (0.00)
Payrment for lease Habiliy - {60.68)
epayment of inter-corporate borrowings {2,823.00) (55-4.00)
Proceeds from inter-corporate borrowings 18,948.57 3,999.05%
Orther borsowings repaid {15,000.00)
fnterest patd om other borrowings (325485 (1634
Met cash flow from/(used in) Investing activities Mw: 800.09 :;W 4,220.95
D, {Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents, net (AYBH0) {425.23} {92.80)
B, Cash and cash equavalents at the heginnng of the pear 58103 — G73.85
F.  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)} 155.82 - 581.05
. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents includes: (nfer wose-13)
Cash on hand - -
Balances with scheduled banks
- In current accounts 581.05
T - 531.05
The accompanyiug notes formn an inwgral pars of the finuncial statements,
This §s the statement of cash fow refesred @ in our repont of even date
For Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and oo behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Fiem's Registration Number: 003
N/ B AN e e 2
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Aashish K Venma 4 i;?;«“’“‘” EaNA \\ Rajeey Prabhakas Pitkar Vishinu Prabhakar Gaur
Partaer 4 e S % Whole Time Director Director
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Place: Gurugram Komal Rautela {
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CITRAPRO

Staternot of Chan

{A} Boulty share capial®

s in Bauity for the Yoy ended 34 Maach 2023

AH amount in T lakls, vnless otherwise stated

Opening balance
as at
01 April 2021

Pardculars

Issue of eyuity
share capital
during the year

Balance as a1
31 March 2022

Issue of equity shure
capital during the year

Balance as at
31 March 2023

9.80

Eagnity share capital

0.80

9.80

(B) Compulsory convertible preference shares™*

All ameunt in € Iakhs, unless otherwise stated

Opening balance

Issue of equity

Balance as at

Issue of equity share

Balance as at

shares

Pasticulars ag at share capital y " . :
01 April 2021 during the year 33 March 2022 capital during the year 31 March 2023
Compulsory convertible prefecence 1.702.84 170084 . 170284

(C) Instruments entirely equity in nature - Optionally convertible debentures™*

Al amount in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Qpening balance

Issue of equity

Balance as at

Issue of equity share

Balance as at

Pardculars as at share capital . ;
01 April 2021 during the year 31 March 2022 capital during the year 31 March 2023

3,485.00 3,485.00 3,485.00

Optionally convernble debentures
(D) Other equity ¥k«
Reserves and surplus
Particulars Total
Retained earmings
Opening balance as at 01 Apeil 2021 (8,241.72) {8,24L72)
Profit/(Joss) for the year (2,395.65) (2,395.65)
Ohther comprehensive income
Re st of defined benefit plans (net of 1ax) (8.09) (8.09)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 (10,645.46) (10,645.46)
Profit/(luss) for the year {1,389.08) (1,380.08)
Other comprehiensive income
Reqneasurernent of defined benefit plans fnet of tax) {45.05) {45.05)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 {12,079.59) (12,079.59)
*Refer Note - 154 for deturls
#$Rofer Nede - 138 (1] for detatls
“*Refer Note - 158 (2 ) jor details
wkieRofer Note - 16 for detuils
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
This is the statement of changes in equity referred 1o in our report of even daic.
For Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chastered Accountants
Fiem's Registration Number: 003975N
- o . § 2
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CITRAPROPERTIES
Sumimary of Sigﬁiﬁﬂ?aiﬁi accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

31 March 2023

Nature of principal activities

Citra Properties Limited (“the Company™) was incorporated on 08 May 2007 and is engaged in the business of
real estate and other related and ancillacy activides. T hg Company 1s domiciled in India and its registered office
is situated at Office no 202, 2nd F@or, A-18, Rama House, Middle Circle, Connaught Place, New Delhi-
110001.

General information and statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements of the Compauy have been ptepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA?)), as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented except where a
newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a
change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were authorized and approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 24 May 2023. The revisions to the financial statements is permitted by the Board of
Directors after obtaining necessary approvals or at the instance of regulatory authorides as
the Act.

per provisions of

Recent accounting pronouncement

The Mmnistry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA”) notifies new standards or smendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting tmmdards_} Rules as 1ssued from time to time.

On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023,
as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is anmml periods begmnmg on or after
01 Apul 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant
in the financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

This amendment has introduced a definition of “accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8
to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accountng estimates. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 Apzil 2023, The Company has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its financial statement.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except
for certain financial assets and financial liabilities and share based payments which are measure at fair values as
explained in relevant accounting policies. Fair valuations related to financial assets and financial Habilities ate
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categorsed into level 1, level 2 and level 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement bases
summarised below. These wete used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements.

5.1 Current versus non-current classification

All assets and hiabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in Companies Act 2013. Defesred tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-
current assets and non-current liabilities, as the case may be.

5.2 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Recaguition and initial measurement
Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisiion. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in awiving at the

st are included in the asset’s ¢ i arate asset

purchase price. Subsequent ¢
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic ben

Company. All other repair and mamntenance costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

fl“"y’ﬁ'} £ amount or

cogn s set,
associated with the ite Al How to the
associatedt with the item wul flow to the

Subsequent measuresment (depreciation and useful lives)
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the
basis of useful lives (as set out below) prescribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013,

Asset class Useful life
Building - temporary structure 1 year
Plant and machinery 12 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers 3 vears
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asser) is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measnrement

Intangible assets (softwares) are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
botrowing cost if capitalization csdteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price.




CITRAPROPERTIES LIMITED

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the -
31 March 2023

Subsequent measurerment (amortisation)
The cost of capitalized software is amortized over a period four vears from the date of its acquisition.

De-regagnition

Intangible asset is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain oz loss atising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the differeace between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, when
the asset is derecognised.

5.3 Right of use assets and lease liabilities

For any new contracts entered into on or after 01 April 2019, the Company considers whether a contract is, or
contains a lease. A lease 1s defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset
{the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’.

Classification of leases

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The assessment of the lease is based on
several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s
option to extend/purchase etc.

G OIRIIDTT T
L3y LSUTERHEHE

agnition and initial e

At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes a tight-of-use asset and a lease Hability on the balance
sheet. The rght-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the nitial measurement of the lease
liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the
asset at the end of the lease (if any), and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date

{(net of any incentives received).

Subseqrent measurement

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to
the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Company also
assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.

At lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease lisbility ar the present value of the lease
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily
available or the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the
lease liability ate made up of fixed payments (including i substance fixed payments) and varable payments
based on an index or rate. Subsequent to mitial measurement, the lability will be reduced for payments made
and incregsed for interest. It is re-measured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes
in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease Hability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is
reflected in the right-of-use asset.

The Company has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the practical
expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are
recognized as an expense in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

5.4 Financial instruments

Financial assets
Recognition and initial measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset is also adjusted.
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Sumﬁ*am of significant accounting policies and othey explanatory information for the
31 March 2023

Subsequent measurenient

i. Debt instruments at amortised cost — A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both
the following conditions are met:

o The asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

e Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPT) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primarily de-tecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset bave expired
t the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities
Recognition

Al finang
acquisition of L’%

at {:1}’ value and transaction cost that is attribu

d cost

Subsequent measurement — Amort
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial habilitie measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Initial and subsequent recognition and measurement ~ fair valte

A financial liability is classified as fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) if it is designated as such upon
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVIPL are measured at fair value and net gain/losses, including any
interest expense are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Dee-recognition of financial liabifities

A financial Hability is de-tecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantdally modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition (}f the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The

J

difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Compound financial instrument

Optionally convertible debentures are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the
contract. On issuance of the said instrument, the liability component is arrived by discounting the gross sum at
a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial hability
measured at amortised cost until it is extinguished on convetsion or redemption. The remainder of the
proceeds is recognised as equity component of compound financial instrument. This is recognised and
included in shareholders’ equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently re-measured. Such
instruments are classified as current financial lability if the conversion option vests with the holder.
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CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
31 March 2023

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial kabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there 15
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

5.5 Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. The Company factors historical trends and forward looking
information to assess expected credit losses associated with its assets and impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Trade receivables

In tespect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit
losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.

gisels

Other financial

T respect of its other finan g 25 1f ~redit risk on those financial assets has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-moath expected credit losses,
else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition, if the financial asset is determined to
have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

5.6 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired,
based on internal or external factors. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset or the
cash generating unit is estimated. If such recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the
asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If, at the
reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is teassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses
previously tecognised are accordingly reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

5.7 Inventories

Land other than that transferred to real estate projects under development is valued at lower of cost or net
realizable value.

Real estate properties (developed and under development) includes cost of land under development, internal
and extetnal development costs, construction costs, and development/construction materials, botrowing costs
and related overhead costs and is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs of necessary to make the sale.
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CITRA PROPER
Smmmmy of @1gn fi cant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended

31 March 2023

5.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents comptise cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

5.9 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when control is transferred and is accounted net of rebate and taxes. The Company
applies the revenune recognition criteria to each nature of the revenue transaction as set out below.

Revenne from sale of properties and developed plots

Revenue from sale of properties is recognized when the performance obligations are essentially complete and
credit risks have been significantly eliminated. The performance obligations are considered to be complete
when control over the property has been transferred to the buyer ie. offer for possession (possession request
lettet) of properties have been issued to the customers and substantial sales consideration is received from the
customers,

The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business p actices to determine the
transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the uﬁ”{}pmw expects to be
entitled in Lxmmg for transferring property to a customer, excluding amounts coll 3

jo

ted on behalf of third
parties (for example, indirect taxes). The consideratton prosised in a contract with a customer may 1 include
fixed consideration, variable consideration (if reversal is less likely in future), or both.

For each performance obligation identified, the Company determines at contract inccptian whether it satisfies
the performance obligation over time or satisfies the performance obligation at a point in time. If an entity
does not satisfy 2 performance obligation over time, the performance obligation is satisfied at a poiat m time.
A receivable is recognised by the Company when the properties are handed over as this is the case of point in
time recognition where consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required.

When either party to a contract has performed, an entity shall present the contract in the balance sheet as a
contract asset or a contract liability, depending on the rehmonship between the entity’s performance and the
customet’s payment.

The costs estimates are reviewed periodically and effect of any change in such estimate is recognized in the
period such changes arve determined. However, when the wml project cost is estimated to exceed total
revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately.

Revenne frome sale of land

Revenue from sale of land and plots is recognised in the year in which the underlying sale deed is executed and
there exists no uncertainty in the ultimate collection of consideration from buyer.

Service revenne

Income from real estate projects advisory services is recognized on accrual basis. Marketing and lease
management income are accounted for when the underline contracts are duly executed, on accrual basis when
the services are completed, except in cases where ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

Interest income

Interest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective intetest rate (EIR) method.
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Interest on delayed reu:}ph cancellation/ forfeiture income and tansfer fees from customers are recognized
on accrual basis except in cases where ulimate collection is considered doubtful.

Gain on amortised cost financial assets

Gain on de-recognition of amortised cost financial assets is recognised in the year when the entire payment is
received against the outstanding balance of amortised cost financial assets.

5.10 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized during the period of time that is necessaty to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or
sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessatily takes substantial perod of time to get ready for its intended use.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurted.

5.11 Foreign cutrency
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (IN
presentation currency of the Company.

2 1

ot T) which s also the functional and

Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions ate recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange rate

between the functional cutrency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetaty items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Nog-monetary
items denominated in a for reign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

in the year in which they arise,

5.12 Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in Statement of P oss comptises the sum of deferred tax and current tax
except the oges recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in
accordance with relevant tax regulations. Cutrent income tax relating to items recognised outside profit ot loss
is recognised outside profit or loss (either in Other Comprehensive Income or in equity).

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between carrying amount of assets and labilities
for financial reporting purposes and cortesponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets on
unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the undetying tax loss will be utilised
against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results,

adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets ate re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of
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Profit and Loss
equity).

recognised outside Statement of Profit or Loss {either in other comprehensive income or in

5.13 Employee benefits
Defined contribution plan

The Company’s contribution to provident fund is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss or inventorized
pany ) ) o L

as a part of real estate project under development, as the case may be. The Company’s contributions towards

provident fund are deposited with the regional provident fund commissioner under a defined contribution

plan.

Defined benefit plan

The Company has unfunded gratuity as defined benefit plan where the amount that an employee will receive
on retirement is defined by teference to the employee’s length of service and final salary. The lability
recognised i the balance sheet for defined benefit plans as the present value of the defined benefit ()bhgmon
(DBQ) at the reporting date. Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent
actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the lability are included in other
comprehensive income.

Other long-ferm employee be

The Company also provides benefit of compensated absences to its employees which are in the nature of long
-term employee benefit plan. Liability in xespacr of compensated absences berommg due and expected to be
avalled more than one vear after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation
performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method as on the reporting date.
Actuarial gains and losses azising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such gains or losses arise.

o

Short-term enployee benefits

Short-term employee benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus etc. is recognised on the
basis of the amount paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employee.

5.14 Share based payments

Share based compensation benefits ate provided to employvees wia Indiabulls Real Estate Limited (‘Holding
Company’y Employee Stock Opnon Plans (ESOPs). The employee benefits expense is measured using the fair
value of the employee stock options and is recognised over vesting period with a corresponding increase in
equity. The vesting period is the petiod over which all the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. On
the exercise of the employee stock options, the employees of the Company will be allotted Holding
Company’s equity shares.

5.15 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cutrrent best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present

values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent Hability is disclosed for:

, f’\x
| wf;azw i
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CYTRA PROPERTIES L
Summary of significant af,:c:m;ymii’xg policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended
31 March 2023

@ Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

©  Present obligations arising from past events where it 18 not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually
certain, related asset is recognised.

5.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perod attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the peﬂod. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the petiod is adjusted for
events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all diluttve potential equity shares.

5,17 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s fnancial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the related
disclosures.

Seonificant management judgements

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on
an assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets
can be utilized.

Impairment of non-financial assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets
requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable
amount of the assets.

Impairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over
expected life, the management assesses the expected credit losses on outstanding receivables and advances.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects,
the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent Habilities. However,
the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Significant estimates

Revenue and inventories — Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arsing from
contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for trausferring goods or services to a customer. This
requires forecasts to be made of total budgeted cost with the outcomes of underlying construction and service
contracts, which further require assessments and judgements to be made on changes in work scopes, claims
(compensation, rebates etc)) and other payments to the extent they ate probable and they are capable of being
reliably measured. For the purpose of makmg estimates for claims, the Company used the available contractual
and historical information. Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of
the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers.




CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED
Summary r}f mzmiicam accounting polic
31 March 2023

other explanatory information for the year ended

The standard also specifies the accounting for the ncremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs
directly related to fulfilling a contract.

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
Geprecm ble/amortisable assets at each repotting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties
in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utilisation of assets.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing
estimates and assumptions consistent with how matket participants would price the instrument. Management
uses the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be
achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of
undetlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses.
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CYTRA PROPERTIES LIMY 3 .
Gummary of significans accounting poficles and ather explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

(i)

All amount in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Note-6
Property, plant and equipment
Tangible Assets

Building - Plantand Office Computers Vehiele Furnimre and Right of -use~ Tatal

p Machi qui fixtures assets®

structure
Gross canying amount
Opening balance as at 01 Aprd 2021 049 541 2607 3837 3186 1563 375.23
Additions ~ B - 534 - - - 534
Disposals/assets written off - 10.2% (2.12 - - . (259.74)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 0.49 5.19 23.95 43.71 31,86 15.63 -« 12083
Additions B - - 181 - - - 181
Disposals /assets written: off - (0.90) (18,56 (3007 (31.86) 1242 - (93.80)
Balance a5 at 31 March 2023 0.49 4.29 3,39 15.45 - 3.24 - 28.83
Accumaulated depreciation/amortisation
Opening balance as at 01 April 2021 .49 .31 18.93 34.90 .78 6.07 28141
Charge for the year - 0.36 4.03 3.99 3.9¢ 136 6540
Adjustments for disposals - {0.04) {2.03) - - {257.40 (259.46)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 0.49 0.63 20.94 38.89 7.63 - 87.35
Chasge for the year - 035 212 215 156 917
Adjustments for disposals - {0.25) (3007} {7.24 {77.00)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 0.49 4.72 10.97 - 195 - 19.52
Neg currying amount as at 33 Maceh 2022 - 4,56 3.01 2 13.09 8.06 - 33.48
Mer corsving amount as at 31 March 2023 - 3.57 - .48 - 1.26 - @31
“Lezse hold office prernises

1 Capimiized borrowing cost

MNo borrowing

cost has been capitalized on property, plant and equiprent
¢ property, i

Property, plast and equipment pledged as security

Reter to nore 18 for wton v, plant a




CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amount in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise suted

MNote -7
Intangible assets

Softwares Total
Gross carrying amount
Opening balance as at 01 Aprdl 2021 39.23 39.23
Additions 0.36 0.36
Balance as at 31 March 2022 39.59 39.59
Additions - -
Disposals/assets wiitten off (39.59) (39.59)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - -
Accumulated depreciation/amortisation
Opening balance as at 01 April 2021 2592 2592
Amortization charge for the year 7.75 7.75
Balance as at 31 March 2022 33.67 33.66
Charge for the year 5.74 5.74
Adjustments for disposals (39.41) (39.41)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - -
Net carrving amount as at 31 March 2022 5.92 5.92

Ner carrving amount as ot 31 March 2023




CITRAPROPERTIES LIMITED

Summary of significani acc ing g and other exg

Now-8
A (her financial assets < non-current

Bark deposits with manusty of more than 12 months (g

B Other financial assets - current
Considered good-Unsecured
Loans to employees
Security Dep

Note -9

Deferred tax assets, net

Defesred tax asset arising oo account of ¢
Provision of emplayee benefits

Ind AS tarnsition adjustments in retained eaming IND AS 113

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Caption wise movement in deferred rux assets as follows:

As at
31 March 2023

13.05
8.41
21.44

21.21
1,262.14
473

1,288.08
e e

fon for the year ended 31 March 2023

Al amoune ia T Jakhs, unfess ptherwise stated

As at

31 March 2022

52.63
52.63

947
B.41
17.48

314
1,262.14
321
1,296.49

Revogoised in equity (Remined

Recognised /{reversal} in

Earning)

statement of profit and loss

icularg F i1 207 31 Mareh 2022
Pardeulass Ot Apeil 2021 Earning) statement of profitand loss e
Deferred tx asset / (Hablides) arising om
Employee bene 23.7% 7.35 314
Ind AS trnsnon adjustments in retain
IND AS 115 1,262.14 126214
Property, plant and equipment 108 i3
Toul 1,287.01 - 1,296.49
Particulars 01 Aprit 2022 Recoguised in equity (Rewmined Recognised /(reversal) in 31 March 2023

Deferred tax asset / (liablities) arising om:

Employee benefits 3114 - 9.93) 21.21
Tnd AS transition adjustments in retained eaming
IND AS 115 1,262.14 - - 1,262.14
Propesty, plant and equipment 3.21 - 1.52 473
Total 1,296.49 - {8.41) 1,288.08
Note - 10
Nom-current tax assets, net
Advance tncome § deducted at souree

Balances with stap

Note « 11
A Dtber pon-cursent assets
Capital advance

B Qther current assets
Advance to employees
Mobilization adv:

Advance to material / service providers
Prepaid expenses

Balances with statutory authonties

005975M
MNew Delhi

1.83

764.08
10749
7.53
2,013.95

2,804.85
=

230
42101
11807

188316




CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED

Sammary of significant ace iog and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
AR arcount in T lakbs, unless otherwise stated
As at
31 March 2022
Mote - 12 - T
Inventories
Real estare p t under development {at cost)

Land 267615
Ticense and other regulatary fees

of materials, constructon cost and other overheads — 24,486.51 2243730
Less: cost of revenue recognized till date - B
24,486.531 22,437.30
Construction matesials in stock {at lower of cost oz ne zabile valued 62.88 3412
24,549.39 22,471.42
Note-13
Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
In current accounts” 155.82 58105
TTTIs5.82 - 58105

“ Tt includes € 7444 lakhs (31 March 2022 € 551.78 Iakhs) held in escrow aceount for a project under Real Estate (Regulation and Developiment) Act, 2016 (“RERA”). The
for payments of i

money can be u

Mote - 14
(ther bank balsaces

i

» teelve mo

sote §)

on-current bank

Interest Auc

Mar

ad T 1.00 lakh £

* Fuxed deposits

i favour of The Director, Tow

Note - 15
Equity share capital
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authotised MNumber Amount MNumber Amount
Erpuity shase capital of face value of T10 1,000,000 106.00 1,000,000 100.00
1,000,000 100.00 1,000,000 100.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Heuity share al of face value of ¥ 10 each Gy puid up 98,039 9.80 98,639 0.80)
98,039 9,80 98,039 5.80
Reconcilintion of number and amount of equity shares fing at the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity shases
Balanice at the beginning of the year 98,039 9.80 98,059 9.80
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Less: Redeemed during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 98,039 9.80 98,039 2.80

Righs, preferences and restrictions attached (o equity

The holders of equity shares ace entitled to receive dividends as declared from time o time, and are entitled o one vote per share ar meetings of the Company. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the remaining assets of the Company shall be distributed to the holders of equity shares in proportion to the number of shares held to the total
equity shares outstanding as on that date. The holders of prefetence shares are titled 10 ceceive dividend, but do not catsy the dght to vote All shares rank equally with regard
to the Company’s residual assets, except that holders of preference shares paticipate only to the extent of the face value of the shares.

005975N

New Delhi
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RA PROPERTIES LIMITED

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

vi

vii

i

“

Al amonnt in € lakhs, unless otherwise siated

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

95,039 (31 Masch 2022: 98,039) equity shares of the Company is held by holding company namely Indiabulls Rend Esrare Limiterd and s nominees.

Dretails of shareholder holding more than 5% share capital
Name of the equity sharcholder Number of shases Number of shates
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited {including nommee 98,039 93039
Di of Shareholding of P
Disclosure of shareholding of promotess as ar 31 March 2023 is as follows ¢
Promoter Name Share Held by Promoters
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 Masch 2022
Nuomberof | % Totalof Shares | Mumberof | % Totalof Shares | % Change during
shares shares the year
Indsabulls Real Estate Limited (including nominee shates) 98,039 100.00% 98,039 100.00% -
Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31 March 2022 is as follows :
[Promoter Mame Share Held by Prosioters
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Number of | % Total of Shates | Numberof | % Totalof Shares | % Change during
shares shares the year
Tndiabulls Real Estate Limited (inclading nomines shares) 98,039 106.00% 98,039 100.00% -

1
e

il ot shaces durdng

ration other

Iy pre . Company

issued for cor

Instruments entirely equity in nature
Compulsorily convestible p shares
31 March 2023 31 Masch 2022
Authorized Number Amount MNumber Amount
Preference share capital share capital of £
of € 1000 each 180,000 1,800.00 180,000 1.800.00
740,000 1,800.00 150,000 b Y, 800.00
Tssued, subscribed and fully paid up
Prefeseace share capital shace capital of face value
£ T 1000 each fully paid up 170,284 1,702.84 170,284 1,702.84
170,284 1,702.84 170,284 1,702.84
Reconcilizton of ber and unt of p shares ding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Preference shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 176,284 1,702.84 170,284
dd: Tssued during the year - - - -
Less: Redeemed duting the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 170,284 1,702.84 176,284 1,702.84

Rights, ¢ and 12 shares
0.0001% Compulsonly convertible pre
Limited and its nominees. These CC
convession price of ¥ 1,008, The holders of p
regard to the Company's residual assets, except that holders of preference shares pacticipate only to the estent of the face value of the shares,

Real Estate

mpany samely Indisbull
2 apital by 2

o share

c nto number

5 are enatled to s sank equally with

170,284 (31 March 2022: 170,284} preference shargs of the € cid by holding company namely Indisbulls Real Estate Limited and its nominees.

Details of sharebolder holding more than 5% shase capital

Name of the preference shareholder Number of shares Number of shares
Indiabulls Real Estate Limited (ncluding nominee shares) 170,284 170,284
Discl of Shareholding of I
‘Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31 March 2023 is as follows :

Promoter Nanae Share Held by Promoters

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Number of | % Total of Shares | Numberof | % Totalof Shares | % Change during
shares shases the year

Indiabulls Real Estate Limitsd (including nominee shares) 170,284 100,00% 170,284 100.00% -

. WRN
O05975N
W2\ New Dethi 7




CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED

$ v of aig ing policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
Al amountin ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated
As at As ar
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Disclosuse of shareholding of promoters as at 31 Masch 2
Promoter Name Share Held by Promoters
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2621
Numberof | % Total of Shares| Numberof | % Totalof Shares | % Change dusing
shares shares the year
Indizbufls Real Estate Limited {including nominee shares) 170,284 100.00%) 170,284 100.00% -
i y does not have any shares issued for consideration ¢ than cash during the immediately preceding five yeass. Company did not buy back any shares dusing
immediately preceding five years.
(2) Optionally convertible debentures {OCD") 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number Amount Number Amount
0.0001% Opronally convertible debentures of face 348,500 3,485.00 348 500 3,:485.00
value of € 1,000 each fully paid up
348,500 3,485.00 348,500 3,485.00
Total of instrument entirely in equity in nature 5,187.84 5,187.84
mame— P

ended 31 March 2014, the company bas issued Iy corvertible debentures of face value of R 1000 each, bean

amely Tncdial i Lirni aominees.

MNaote - 16
{ther equity
{i}  Retained eamnings

2,395.65)

Profit/{ for the year
Othes comprehensive income dis

Re-measur r of defined ba . (45.05) (8.09;
Closing balance {12,079.59) (10,645.46)
Total of other equity {12,079.59) o {10,635.46}

(i}  Nature and purpose of other reserves
Rewained earnings

Refained earningg is used 1o record balance of statement of profit and loss.

Note ~ 17

8612
2612
106,24

B Provisions - current

Provision for employ

1.47
0.47
1.94
Note - 18
Borrowings - current
Secured Joaus %
Borrowings from financial institutions - 15,000.00
Unsecured loans
Borrowings from related pacties (repayable on demand) 2242507 6,299.49
22.425.07 21,299.49

JBEC), which is secured by exclusive charge on

*Dusing the financial year ended 31 March 2021 the company had availed loan from Non Bunking Financial Companies
respective project under development and unsold developed properties/units, all movables and immovables assets and all receivables of the Company. The loaas cacrying 2

interest rates of 9% . The loan is repaid dudng the FY 2022-23.

i
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CITRA PROI’T‘RTEPS LIMITED

All grnonut in

& ary of ¢ ace policies and nther explanatory information for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
As at
31 March 2023
Mote - 19

Trade payables - curmrent

& Jakhs, unless ctherwise siated

Asar
31March 2022

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small euterprises™ 3168 192
Total outstanding dues of rs other than micro enterprises and small enterprses 33262 32459
Retention Money 313.55 206.87
679.85 533.78
Trade Payables ageing as at 31 March 2023
Particulars Outstanding for the year ended 31 March 2023
Not due Less than 1 year | 1 year to 2 year| 2 year to 3 year | More than 3 years Total
SME 163.10 31.68 - - 194.78
Other than MSME 152.44 31757 - 15.05 485.07
{itl) Disputed dues - MSME - - - -
Gv) Disputed dues - Other than MSME - - - - - -
Trade Payables ageing as at 31 March 2022
N Qutstanding for the year ended 31 March 2022
Particulars
Not due Less than 1 year | 1year to 2 year} 2yearto 3 year | More than 3 yeass Total
(i) MSME 95.09 192 — s . 9791
110.88 291.61 203 3103 0.33 435.87
*Disclosurs under the Mices, Small and Mediun Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006 (“MIMED Act, 2006") a3 at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars
% lthe pancipal amount thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each 3168 192
accounbing yeas,
1) jand the interest due il Nit
8 bihe amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, dong with the amounts of the| Nil Nit
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointe: uring each accounting vear;
) Ithe amount of interest due and payable for the period of del making payment {which Nil Nil
have been paid but bevond the appointed day duning the vear) but without adding the interest
specified undes this Act
¥)  {the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and Nil Nil
v) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until Ni Nit
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the saall enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23

The shove information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such pasties have bren wentified on the basis of «
the Company.

20

Maote -

Note - 21

Other current Kabilites
Payable to statutory authorities
Advance from customers

\FRN
D089758N

i
New Dell /
A
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25.99

12,766.17

12,792.16
O — 1

formaton available with

3763
43808
475.71

59.20

10,31043
10,369.63



CTIRA PROPERTIES LIMITED
Summary of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory information for the year eaded 31 March 2023
Al amount in & fakhs, uniess otherwise stated

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Note -22
Revenue from operations
Service and forfeiture roceipts 4.60 6.80
; 360 680
Note - 23
Other income
Interest on fixed deposits 757 7.68
{nterest - others 24.69 -
Miscellaneous mcome 152 0.00
Balances Written Back 11.25 0.00
- 45.03 768
Note - 24
Cost of revenue
Cost incurred during the year 2,077.96 1,777.81

{Increase}/ decrease in real estate project under development

20,693.61

MNote - 25

Employee bencfits expense

Salaries and w 445,46
Bonus and ex-gratia 2052
Geatuity and Jeave encashment 2]

Orthers 13893

Contribution to provident fuad and other funds 10.06
Staff welfare expenses )

Note - 26

Finance costs

Interest Expense on taxation 0.30 0.18
Interest on optionally convertible debentuzes .00 0.00
Interest expenses on other borrowiags 32548 1462.01
Bank guarantee charges 125 218
Interest expenses on lease habilites - 1.30

1,466.67

Note - 27
Other expenses

Advertisement expenses 263 -
Bank charges 0.00
Auditor's remuneration - as auditoc (rfer mvie (i} deloni) 0.20
Boaoks and periodicals 351
Communication expenses 6,24
Insurance expenses 13
Legal and professional charges 8158
Loss on sale /wrtten off of fixed assets 1699
Power and fuel expenses -
Printing and sationery 217
Kates and taxes 10.98
Repairs and maintenance

Vehicles 870

Others 397
Brokerage and marketing expenses 12346
Sofiwarte expenses 0.67
Subscription fees 0.04
Traveling and conveyance expenses 14.86
Miscellaneous expenses 6.29
Customer incentive and other charges 21.92

292.94




CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED
Sumemary of significant accounting policies and other expla v information for the year ended 31 March 2023

All amount in € Jakhs, unless otherwise staved

For the year ended
31 Macech 2023

(i} Derails of Auditor’s remuneration
Auditor's remuneration

Audit fee

.2
Note ~ 28
Income tax
Tax expense comprises of:
Current income nx includiog eadier year 20,09
Deferred tax charge/{credis 8.41
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 28.50

For the year ended
31 March 2022

0.25
.25

099
(9.48)
(8.49)

The major components of income tax expense and the reconcilintion of expected tax expense based on the domestic effective tax mte of the Company at

25.168%(31 March 2022: 25.168%;) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows:

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate
Accounting loss before tax from continuing operations
Accounting loss before income tax

(1,360.58)

AtIndia’s statutory income tax rate

Cemputed expected tax expense

¢ ineono

sorbed b
Adjustment of x relating 10 e

Tax ampact on unal
€ perind
Tax tmpact of expense which will never be allowed
Total Tax

The unabsorbed business losses amounting 1o ¥ 13,397.76 lakhs (31 Macch 2

1 no deferred d con

Iakhs {31 March T 86,32 bkhs) on w deting there 15 0o probab
8

deferred tax
Note - 29

Earmings per share (EPS)
The Company's Eanings per Share ("E.

(2404.14)
- (2,404.14)

25.168%

(605.07)

which demonstiate gealisation of

for maximum pertod of eight years from the date of incwrtence of loss.

s determined based on the net profit artcibutable to the shareholders. Basic earnings per share is computed

using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share 15 computed using the weighted average sumber of
common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year including share options , except where the result would be anti-dilutive,

The following reflects the mcome and share data used iu the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit/(Loss) attrbutable to equity holders : {1,389.08)
Less: Dividend on preference shares . (0.00)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders for basic eamings {1,389.08)
Add: Preference dividend 0.00

o8 0.06
. (1,380.07)

Add: Intesest on convertble debennis
Profit/{Loss) atributable 1o equity holders adjusted for the effect of difution

Weighted average number of Equity shares for bagic EPS 98,039

Effect of dilution:

Optionally Convestible Debentures 34,850,000

Convertible preference shares 170,284

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of ditution 35,118,323 35,118,323
Eamings per equity share

(1) Basic (T} {1,416.86) (2,443.56)
(2) Diluted &) (1,416.86) (2,443.56)

W
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CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
Wote - 30 All amount in T lakhs, uniess otherwise stated

A) Financial Instruments by category
For amortized cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fir value,

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FVIPL FVOCI | Amortized cost; FVTIPL FVOCI | Amortized cost
(Seenote 1 | (Seenote2 {Seenote ! | (Seenote 2

below) below) below} below)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents ~ 155,82 - - 581.05
Other bartk balances - - 145.07 - . 93.23
Other financial assets - - 2244 - - 70.10
‘Total financial assets - - 323.33 - ~ . 744.38
Notes

1. These financial assets ace mandatorily measured at fair value through profit and loss.
2. These financial assets represent investments i equity nstruments designated as such upon initial recognition.

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FVTPL FVOCI Amortized cost] FVITPL FVOCI | Amortized cost

Financial Kabilities

Bogcowings - . 2242307 -
Traide payabl - p
Other financial labiivies - - 248,07 -

Total nancial Habilites - - 23,352.99 o -

B} Fair value measurements
(i} Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and foancial labidites measured at fair value in the staterment of finuncial posttion are grouped into three Levels of 2 i value

hicmechy, The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant tnputs 1o the measuresuent, as follows:

Level I: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for fnancial instruments.

Level 2: The faw value of financial instruments that are not traded n an active market is deterrained using valuation techniques which maximize the
use of observable marker daw rely as hittle as possible on entity specific estimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant tnputs is not based on observable market data, the wstrument is included in level 3.

Company does not have any financial assets and financial liabilities that are required 0 be measured at fair value 50 no analysis has been shown for
fair value mensurements.

ii} Financial instruments measured at amortized cost

Financial instruments measured at amortized cost for which the carrying value is the fair value,




CITRA PROPERTTIES LIMITED

Summiary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informaton for the year ended 31 March 2023

Alf amount in & lakhs, uniess otherwise stated

Note - 31

)

a)

b)

Financial risk management

The Company’s activities expose it to markes risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The company's board of directors has overall responsibility for establishment
and oversight of Company's risk management framnework. This note explains the sources of risk which the ennity is exposed 10 and how the entity manages
the risk and related impact in the financial statements,

Credit sisk

Credit xisk refers to the dsk default on its obligation by thé counterparty resulting in a financials loss. Masimum exposure to credit risk prisarily comes from
teade receivables. Credit tisk on cash and cash equivalents is liired as we generally invest in deposits with banks and financials insttutions with mgh credit
rating assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.

Company does not have any trade teceivables as on reposting date.

Credit risk maragement

The finance function of the Company assesses and manages credit dsk based on internal ceedit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed for each
class of financial instruments with different characteristics. The Entity clagsifies its financial assets into the following categories based on the assumptions,
inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

A Low credit sisk
8: Moderat:
Gt High credit vigk

edit tisk

Assets under credis ek ~

Credit radng Particulars 31 March 2023 38 March 2022
A ash and Cash Egmvalents 381.05
A Other bank balances 93.23
A Other financial assets 0.10

sgnition of
frudt

The risk pacamneters are same for all financial assets
has been a significant wcr
is determined by considering the bus

il presented. The fompany considers the probabiliny
on an on-going basss through

operates and other macro-econcenic factors,

of default upon initial recc
fiosits

each teposting peniod. In general, de
58 environment in which entity

Credit sisk exposure
Provision for expected credit losses
The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assets ~

As at 31 March 2023

Particulars Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net
carrying amount at default losses of impairment

Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
ther frnancial assets

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net
carrylng amount at default losses of impairment

Cash and cash equivalents 381.05 - ‘ 581.05

Other bank balances 93.23 - 93.23

Other financial assets 70.10 - 70,10

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach
Company does not have any teade receivables.

005975N
New Dethi
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Summary of significant accounting pulicies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

All amount in € lakhs, undess otherwise stated

(B) Liguidity risk

€

o

The company's principal sources of hiquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The company has no

outstanding bank borcowings. The company believes that the working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements. Company also have an option to
£ ng pany g cap quacen pany pros
arrange funds by taking loans and borrowing from Holding Compaay/Ultimate Holding Company/Fellow Subsidiary company. Accordingly no liquidicy
risk is being perceived.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tmbles below amalyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupmgs based on their contractual marurities for all non-derivative
financial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contracaul undiscounted cash fows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances as the impact of discounting is nsignificant.

31 March 2023 Less than Lyear | Between 1 |Between] Between3 and4 Total

and 2Zyears | 2and 3 years
Mon-derivatives
Borrowings 2242307 - - 22,425.07
Trade Payables 479.85 - 679.85
Other Financials Liabilies 248.07 - 248.07
Total 23,352.99 - - 23,352.99
31 March 2022 Less than fyear | Between 1 [Between] Between 3 and 4 Total

and 2years | 2apd 3 YeRrs

vears

Non-derivatives
Borrowings 24,299.49
Treade Payables 533.78
Lease labilities -
Other Fioancials Liahdites 47571 - 47511
Total 22,308.98 - - - 22,308.98

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

Company does not have any foreign currency risks and therefore sensitivity analysis has not been shown.

Interest rate risk

Company does not have any interest rate visks and therefore sensiuvity analysis has not been shown,

Price risk

Company does not have any price risk
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WNote - 32
Revenue related disclosures
Disaggregation of revenue

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:
{(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue from contracts with customers
Other operating income 4.60 6.80

Total revenue covered under Ind AS 115 4.60 6.80

Contract balances

The following table provides information about receivables and contract liabilities from contract with customers:

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Contract liabilities
Advance from consumers 12,766.17 10,310.43
Total contract liabilities 12,766.17 10,310.43

Contract asset is the right 1o consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Contract liability is the entity's obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the customer in advance. Contract assets {unbilled
receivables) are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional and contract liabilities are recognised as and when the performance
obligation is satisfied.

rare a8 follows:

Significant changes in the contract labilides balances dusi

{Araount in ¥ lakhs)

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Particulars Contract Habilities Contract liabilities
Advances from consumers Advances from consumers
Opening balance 10,310.43 9,852.78
Addition/ (refund) during the year 245574 457.65
Closing balance 12,766.47 10,310.43

The aggregate amount of transaction price allocated to the performance obligations (yet to complete) as at 31 March 2023 is T 12,766.17(31 Masch
2022 : ¥ 10,310.43). The above balance represents the advance received from customers (gross) against real estate properties. The management
expects to further bill and collect the remaining balance of total consideration in the coming years. These balances will be recognised as revenue in
future yeass as per the policy of the Company.

Reconciliation of revenue recoguised with contract revenue:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 3% March 2022
Contract revenue 4.60 6.80

Adjustment for:
Subvention Cost . -

Revenue recognised from real estate propertics 4.60 6.80

Yy
N
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Nate - 33
Detaile with sespect ta the Benami propesties:
Nao procredings have been initiuted o peadiog against the mtty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 for thae year ended 31 Mach o 31 Maxch 2022
Note - 34
Undisclosed income
There is no such income which has not been disclosed i the books o <4 incoms is surcendersd ot disclosed 2s incorae during the vear ended 31 March 2023 and 31 Masch 2022 i the tax
assessments under Incorme Tax Act, 1961
Note » 35
Details of Crypto Curency or Virtual Currency
Brofit or bves 07 rAnSasGons IVAIVIG (Ppio FURTERCY DT VAl LUmency o transertion duting tre eas ended 31 March 20

and 31 March 2022

Amount of currency held as at the reporting date o temsaction duing the year ended 31 March 2023
and 31 March 2022,
o teansaction during the yeaz ended 3) March 201
and 31 March 2022

Sepots or advances From any person for the prxpose of rading o mvestng in Loypto Carreacy / virnial cusreay

£

Mot - 36
Ratio Analysis
The follawing are analytical ratios fos the year ended 31 Mareh 2023 and 31 March 2022

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31 March 2023 131 March 2022 Vadance

Current Rado Current Asscts Current Liabilities 0.77 0.79 -1.84%
Dbt Equity Rate ¢ Total Debts Shareholder's Equity NA ik T

Debt Service Coverage Ratio ** Eamings available for debt sexvices Debt Service NA Na

Retum on Equity (ROE) # Net Profit After Taxes Average Share holder's Equity NA NA

inventory Tarmovey Ratio ## Net sales Average Inventory NA

"Total Receivable tumover ratio ### Revenue Average Trade Receivable

"Total Payable tumover ratio § Purchase of services and other expenses | Average Trade Payable

Net Capital Tusnover Ratie §3 Revenue Working Capital

Net profit ratic * Net profit Revenus

Returm of Coital I = =

Hetum on investment | income generated from lavestment T Weighted

nning before imterest laxes Capitd Boplovs

versge vestment

areholders fun

during fhe curent year as well 2

= Rah
# Ratios

not be calostand due to neg: amings dudng the cusent

gear as well as in previous
ng the
## Ratins can ot be caleulated due to no sales during the current yeaz ag well as in pre

s nok be calodated due 19 negative average share holder equiy curvent pear as

ious year.
##% Ratios can not be caloulated due 1o 1o trade seceivible during the current year as well x8 in previous yoar.

 Ratios can not be caleulated due to oo direct ¢xpenses during the current yoax as well as &
33 Rati

previous Year.

cam ot be calculated due w negative wosking capital duting the current year as well as in previons yess

sios o not be caloulated due ol

e curront yeas as well as in previows year

4 Ratios can not b zilculied dus 1o negative ¢
t Since thi;

{ during the current yeas as well 2

not an Wvesimen:

mpany,

Note - 37
Wilfal Defaulic
Ne hank ox fin

Filful de

lared the company nd 31 Mazxch 2022,

Jltee” duding the year

Note - 38
Details in respeet of Usilization of Borrowed funds aed share premivms

Dusing the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 no funds have been advanced or losned o i

& {either from bosrawed fands or share premiu or any other sourves o5 kind of finds) by the

Cotmpany to ot in say other pesson(s} pr eatity(ies), including foreign entities ( jacize”) with the und sy, whether meneded in wiiting of otherwise, that the Inteamediary shal Jead or invest in panty

fentified by or on behalf of the Company (Ulimate Beneficiaties).

31 March 2022 the

Duting the year saded 31 March 2023 and

ommpany has not received any fund foom wy party(s) (Funding Pacy) with the understanding that the Company shall wheiher, direety or indiree

lend or invest in other pessons o entites identified by or on behalf of the funding pasty (Ulimate Bensficiarier”) or provide any guarsates, secugity o the like on helialf of the Ultinate Bensficiaries.

Note - 3%
Relusionship with Struck off Compuniess

pang stenck off uader section 248 of The Compantes et 2013 0

Ne transaction has bees made with the wech 3020

Mote - 40
Registration of charges ar satsF, with Registrar of C: i

Al applicable sases where egisization of charges or satisfaction { 31 March 2023 and 31 March

2022

¢ vequired with Registrar of Companies have heen don

Wote - 41

Compliance with numbec of layers of companics:

The conspany bas complicd with the mumber of layers prescribed undes clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
established beyond the limit prescribed 15 per above said section / rules during the year eaded 31 Marwch 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Note - 42
Loan or sdvances granted to the promotess, directors and KMP2 and the refated parties:

No loan ar advances in the nature of loans ase granted to the p direstors
person, during the vear ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022, that ase:

key serial persons and the related pactes (as defined under O , either sevenally or jomtly with any other

() repayable on demand or
(b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
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Al amount in € lakis, unless otherwise stated
Note — 43
Capital management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:
e To ensure Company’s ability to contiftue as a going concern, and
e To provide adequate return to shateholders.

Management assesses the capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure. The
Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company manages its capital requirements by reviewing its
net debt position, where net debt is equal to non-current bortowing (including current maturities of non-curtent
borrowings) and short-term borrowing net of cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances.

Note — 44

Related party transactions

Relationship Name of the related parties
Related parties exercising control

Holding company Indiabulls Real Estate Limited
Other related partes

Fellow subsidiary company® Indiabulls Constructions Limited

FWith whowm transaction have been made.

(i) Statement of transactions with related parties

Nature of transactions Fellow Subsidiary Company Holding Company
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Loans and advances taken/(repaid), net - - 16,125.58 -

(i1) Statement of balances outstanding:

Nature of transactions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Holding Company

T.0ans and advances taken 22.425.07 6,299.49
Optionally Convertible Debenture issued 3,485.00 3.485.00
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 1o the financial statements

All arnoune ia € lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Note — 45
Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company has made T 7.22 lakhs (31 March 2022 T 6.73 lakhs) contributions in respect of provident fund.

Defined Benefit Plan
The Company has the following Defined Benefit Plans:
o Gratuity (Unfunded)

@ Compensated absences (Unfunded)

Risks associated with plan provisions

Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the

Discount rate risk plan's Hability.

Actual death & lability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in
Mostality risk the valuation can impact the labilities.

Actual salary increase will Increase the Plan's hability, Increase in salary
Salary risk increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the

liability.

Withdrawal risk and change of withdrax
Plan's lability.

A

Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals
g nig
! rates at subsequent valuations can impact

Compensated absences

The leave obligations cover the Company's liability for sick and earned leaves. The amount of provision of ¥ 0.47

lakhs (31 March 2022-% 5.35 lakhs) is presented as current, since the Company does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement for any of these obligations. However based on past experience, the Company does not expect
all employees to take the full 2amount of accrued leave or require payment within the next 12 months, therefore
based on the independent actuarial report, only a certain amount of provision has been presented as current and

remaining as non-current.

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuatial (gain)/loss on arsing from change in demographic
assumptions -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in finandal
assumptions 0.45) (2.93)
Actuatial (gain)/loss on arising from change in experience
assumptions (5.02) 4.57
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Service cost 4.68 5.70
Net Interest cost 2.26 1.54
Actuarial (gain) /loss for the year (5.47) 1.64
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 1.47 8.88




CITRA PROPERTIES LIMITED
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2023

Al amounnt in € lakhs, nniess otherwise stated
Movement in the lability recognized in the balance sheet is as unden:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the
year 3147 22.59
Present value of defined benefit obligation received for employees
transferred to the Company
Cutrent service cost 4.68 5.70
Interest cost 2.26 1.54
Actuatial (gain)/loss, net (5.47) 1.64
Benefits paid (12.95) -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the
year 19.99 31.47
- Cutrent 0.47 5.35
- Non-Current 19.51 26.12

For determination of the hability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars ! Compensated absences
31 March 2023 31 Masch 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.18%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%
Mostality table Tndian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Moztality
(2012-14) (2012-14)

As the Company does not have any plan assets, the movement of present value of defined benefit obligation and
fair value of plan assets has not been presented.

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuaral appraisers.
Discount factors are determined close to each year-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic
matkets and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptions
are based on management’s historical experience.

Maturity plan of Defined Benefit Obligation

Year 31 March 2023 | Year 31 March 2022
2) April 2023 - March 2024 0.47 | April 2022 - March 2023 5.35
b) April 2024 - March 2025 0.37 | April 2023 - March 2024 0.48
<) April 2025 - March 2026 0.59 | Apdl 2024 - March 2025 0.48
d) April 2026 - March 2027 0.35 | April 2025 - March 2026 0.53
e) April 2027 - March 2023 0.51 | April 2026 - March 2027 543
f) April 2028 - March 2029 0.34 | Apunl 2027 - March 2028 0.36
o) April 2029 onwards 17.35 | Apnil 2028 onwards 18.84

(%2



for the year ended 31 March 2023

Sensitivity analysis for compensated absences lability

% 31 March 2023 § 31 March 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 19.99 31.47
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (1.23) (1.54)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 1.31 1.64
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 19.99 31.47
) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 1.35 1.68
b) Impact due to decrease of .50 % {1.24) (1.56)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawal are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Graruity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on

tefirement/ termination is the emple

=

Actuarial gain/(loss) recognized in other comprehensive income

v multiplied for the number of years of service. Gratuity plan is a non-funded plan.

ree's last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuarial (gain) /loss on atsing from change in demographic assumptions -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial assumptions (1.41) (8.56)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in expetience assumptions 46.51 16.65
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under:
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Service cost 9.95 13.46
Net Interest cost 6.62 4.91
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 16.57 18.37
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the
year 92.28 71.94
Present value of defined benefit obligation received for employees
transferred to the Company - -
Current service cost 9.95 13.46
Interest cost 6.62 4.91
Actuarial (gain)/loss, net 45.05 8.09
Benefits paid (89.59) (6.12)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 64.31 92.28
- Cutrent 1.46 12.16
- Non-Current 62.85 80.12

o
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For determination of the liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars Gratuity

31 March 2023 31 Maxch 2022
Discount rate 7.36% 7.18%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality table

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

(2012-14)

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2012-14)

As the Company does not have any plan assets, the movement of present value of defined benefit obligation and
fair value of plan assets has not been presented.

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial appraisers.
Discount factors are determined close to each year-end by reference to government bonds of relevant economic
markets and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptons
are based on management’s historical experience.

Maturity plan of Defined Benefit Obligation

B Year 31 March 2023 | Year 31 March 2022
a3 April 2023 - March 2024 1.46 | April 2022 - March 2023 1216
b) April 2024 - March 2025 1.10 | Aprld 2023 - Masch 2024 1.45
0 April 2025 - March 2026 1.09 | Aprl 2024 - March 2025 1.43
d) April 2026 - March 2027 147 1 April 2025 - March 2026 1.43
e) April 2027 - March 2028 1.25 | April 2026 - March 2027 17.13
£ April 2028 - March 2029 1.08 | Apul 2027 - March 2028 1.06
o) April 2029 onwards 56.86 | April 2028 onwards 57.62
Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 64.31 92.28
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (3.88) (4.53)
b} Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 4.23 4.92
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 64.31 92.28
2) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 4.31 5.00
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (3.98) 4.64)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawal are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Note — 46

Provident Fund

The Hon'ble Supreme Coust of India has passed a judgement dated 28 February 2019 and it was held that basic
wages, for the purpose of provident fund, to include allowances which are common for all employees. However,
there is uncertainty with respect to the applicability of the judgement and period from which the same applies.
Currently, the Company has not considered any impact in these financial statements.
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MNote — 47

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Socal Security, 2020 which would impact the contobutions by
the Company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft
rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stake holders
which are under active consideration by the Ministry. Based on an initial assessment by the Company, the additional
impact on Provident Fund contrbutions by the Company is not expected to be material, whereas, the likely
additional impact on Gratuity liability/ contributions by the Company could be material. The Company will
complete their evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give appropriate impact in the financial results
in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial impact are
published.

Note ~ 48
Contingent Habilities and commitments

Contingent liabilities, not acknowledged as debt, include
Contingent Liabilities:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Income tax matter for the assessment year 2016-17 in respect
of which appeal have been filed.

516.87

Income tax matter for the assessment
of which appeal have been filed.

rear 2017-18 10 respect
A 24T %
o R

Income tax matter for the assessment year 2018-19 in respect

. - 218.05
of which appeal have been filed. 21805
CGST matters for the period June-15 & July-17 pending with 1471

L DY / Asst. Comm. Mumbai,

The Company has certain litigations involving customers. However, based on legal analysis, the management does
not expect any unfavourable outcome resulting in material adverse effect on the financial position of the Company.

Commitments
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Atrears of preference dividends 0.02 0.02
There are no other commitments and contingent liabilities to be reported as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,
Note ~ 49

Segmental information

The Company's primary business segment is reflected based on principal business activities carried on by the
Company ie. purchase, sale, dealing, real estate project advisory, construction and development of real estate
projects and all other related activities which as per Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating Segments’ is considered to be the
only reportable business segment. The Company derives its major revenues from construction and development of
real estate projects and its customers are widespread. The Company is operating in India which is considered as a
single geographical segment
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MNote-50

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities pursuant to Ind AS 7 - Cash flows

The changes in the Company’s liabilities arising from financing activities can be classified as follows :-

Particulars Current borrowings Total

Net debt as at 01 April 2021 17,854.44 17,854.44
Proceeds from current borrowings 3999.05 3999.05
Repayment of current borrowing (554.00) (554.00)
Interest expense incurred 1,463.01 1,463.01
Interest expense paid (1,163.42) (1,163.42)
Net debt as at 31 March 2022 21,599.08 21,599.08
Proceeds from current borrowings 18,948.57 18,948.58
Repayment of current borrowings (17,823.00) (17,823.00)
Interest expense incurred - -
Interest expense paid (32548) (325.48)
Met debt as at 31 March 2023 22,425.07 22,425.07

MNote —~ 51

Other matters

a.  The Company has not entered into any derivative instrument during the

any foreign currency exposures towards teceivables, payables or any other derivative instrument that have

not been hedged.

. The Company does not have

b. In respect of amounts as mentioned under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no dues
required to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March
2022,

¢. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and long term loans & advances, appeating in
the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, have a value on realization, in the ordinaty course of the Company’
e stated in the financial statements. In the opinion o

s
business, at least equal o the amount at which they f

sion is required to be made against the recoverability of these balances.

the board of directors, no provi
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therwise stated
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srmount in ¥ Jakhs : :
nited, whether ditectly or

s Real Tstate |

ed subsidiary company of :
indirectly which is having a net worth of T (74,022.74 lakhs, The Company will get all necessary support
financially and otherwise from its ultimate holding cotmpany/holding company and thus, the Compaay is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 2

period of one year from the balance sheet date.

vy 18 a wholly own

For Agarwal Prakash & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Pirmm’s Registration Number: 005975N

T et
N
A -
Aashish K Verina Rajeev Prabhakar Pitkar Vishnu Prabhakar Gaur
Whole Time Director Director

Partner

[IDIN: 02205946] [DIN: 09(}55278]

TR T & S, I 2,k
Komal Rautela it : 0Ora

e: Gurugram }
Date: 24 May 2023 Cotnpany Secretary Chief Pinancial Officer



